LEGISLATIVE ITEM NO. 001255 C;l

Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229

Box 46
September 24, 2001
TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: <September10;2001-
SECOND READING
FROM: City Attorney HFARST-REABING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-01-33, Petition No. 44ZON-01PB
An Ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida; rezoning certain lands
within the City and amending the Zoning Map Atlas from the zoning category
of “RMF-5: 12 units/acre single-family/multiple-family residential district" to
“RC: 12 units/acre residential conservation district”; consisting of
approximately 61 parcels in the Lake Meta area; and located in the vicinity of
the 1900 to 2300 blocks of Northwest 7 Street, Northwest 7 Terrace and
Northwest 8" Court; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing
clause; and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed
ordinance.

The City Commission, at its meeting of July 9, 2001 authorized the city attorney’s office
to prepare and advertise the necessary ordinance rezoning certain lands within the City of
Gainesville.

Prepared and Submitted by:

MIJR/afm

Attachment

Passed on first reading by a vote of 5-0.



